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                        Date: 22.04.2024 

 

Bid Bulletin No 2 
Reference No.: 2024.CYP.RFQ.3PL 

 
2024.CYP.RFQ.3PL. Provision of 3PL Services in Cyprus through an establishment of a Long 

term agreement for One (1) year with the possibility of extension for up to one (1) additional 
year 

 
Question 1:  
ANNEX 3, Financial Offer, all references 
Where we see ‘loose’ this means that cargo will be in cartons? If otherwise, please clarify. 

 
Answer 1: 
 
This is correct. 
 
Question 2:  
ANNEX 3, Financial Offer, Ref.6: Please clarify details of the requested service: Inbound Sorting 
by Carton per carton 
 
 
Answer 2: 
The inbound sorting by carton means that the cost concerns the inbound cost for each one of 
the carton boxes imported. 
 
Question 3: 
ANNEX 3, Financial Offer, Ref.7: Please clarify details of the requested service: Inbound Sorting 
by piece. 
 
Answer 3: 
The inbound sorting by piece means that the cost concerns the inbound cost for each one of the 
pieces imported. 
 
Question 4: 
ANNEX 3, Financial Offer, Ref.1. Storage per CBM applies for loose and carton items. 
Storage per pallet has a different storage rate. Can this be added with an extra comment in the 

same Ref.1? 

Like example: 
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Answer 4:  
This is acceptable. 

 
 


